
Olson, Greg R. 

From: Olson, Greg R.

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 2:05 PM

To: Genny Donart (gennyd@iacivil.com)

Cc: Olson, Greg R.

Subject: K14-D087A Casitas de Colores CONCEPTUAL G&D 6-14-2012 Submittal

Attachments: K14D087A NO-Casitas de Colores CONCEPTUAL G&D.pdf

7/9/2012

7/9/2012

Genny,  

  

Per our telephone conversation this morning, the proposed development needs to be amended to reduce 
the site discharge to at or near the valley floor limit of 2.75 cfs/ac.  

  

The attached letter documents that requirement.   

  

Please call me if you have questions.   

Thanks,  

            Greg Olson 
             924-3994  

  


